
 
 

Ector County Independent School District 
 
 
 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 

 
FROM: Deborah Ottmers, Chief Financial Officer 

 
SUBJECT: PRESENTATION ON RESOLUTIONS ADOPTING FINDINGS OF 

FACT AND APPROVING QUAIL RUN CARBON, LLC 
(APPLICATION NO. 1701) AND 1POINTFIVE P1, LLC FOR 
PROJECT LEGION - BUILDS 1 - 6 (APPLICATION NO.’S 1789 - 
1794) 

 
DATE: September 20, 2022 

 
 
 

Fred Stormer of Underwood Law Firm and Chris Grammer of Culwell Consulting will 
present on the prepared findings, the school finance studies, review the Comptroller’s 
Certification and the agreements of the following Applications:  
 

• Quail Run Carbon, LLC (Application No. 1701) 
• 1PointFive P1, LLC for Project Legion – Build 1 (Application No. 1789) 
• 1PointFive P1, LLC for Project Legion – Build 2 (Application No. 1790) 
• 1PointFive P1, LLC for Project Legion – Build 3 (Application No. 1791) 
• 1PointFive P1, LLC for Project Legion – Build 4 (Application No. 1792) 
• 1PointFive P1, LLC for Project Legion – Build 5 (Application No. 1793) 
• 1PointFive P1, LLC for Project Legion – Build 6 (Application No. 1794) 
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